

Ericsson AB

Federal Communications Commission
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

16th February 2009

REF: **Change of FCC ID**, pursuant to **\$2.933**, from **VV7-MBMF3507G** to **I4L-N-F3507G**.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Ericsson AB
Lindholmspiren 11
417 56 Göteborg
Sweden

Hereby authorise:

Micro-Star International Co Ltd
No. 69, Li-De Street, Jung-He City
Taipei Hsien
Taiwan

To request change of FCC ID for our product:

Type of product: Mini-PCle wireless WAN card
Model: F3507g
FCC ID: **VV7-MBMF3507G**

From the original FCC ID: **VV7-MBMF3507G** to a new FCC ID: **I4L-N-F3507G** under **Micro-Star International Co Ltd** grantee code for the purposes of marketing.

Micro-Star International Co Ltd is also authorised by **Ericsson AB** to use all the original data of our grant.

Sincerely



Bernie Fuller, CEng, BEng, MIET
Certification Approval Manager
Mobile Broadband Modules

Ericsson AB

Lindholmspiren 11
417 56 Göteborg
Sweden
www.ericsson.com

Telephone: +46 10 712 4371
SMS/MMS: +46 761 497182
Fax: +46 10 712 6033
Email: bernie.fuller@ericsson.com